MINUTES

LINCOLN HILLS SPORTS CAR GROUP April 1, 2024 6:30 PM

Kilaga Springs Presentation Hall lhsportscars.com

BOARD MEMBERS:

President: Tom Breckon Tour Events: Wood McCann VP/Membership: Vic Kremesec Social Events: Kathy Fernandes **Rob Phillips** Liaison/Historian: Jeanne Cervantes Secretary: Treasurer: Ed Oravec Webmaster Ron Goleno

Tom Breckon and Vic Kremesec and Kathy Fernandes were absent. Gary Musser & Linda Snyder handled check ins. Chuck Schmidt, former Club President volunteered to lead the meeting.

Welcome to Members and Guests

Chuck called the meeting to order at 6:32 PM.

President's Report: Chuck Schmidt for Tom Breckon

Chuck welcomed members to our April meeting.

Sunshine: Dianne Schumacher

Diane was not in attendance but Linda Snyder reported that cards were sent to Linda Lacaze, Pam Berry and Elly Goleno.

<u>VP/Membership:</u> Gary Musser for Vic Kremesec Introduction of New Members and Guests

26 households and 42 members were in attendance. There was one Guest, Georgia Seitzler who owns a 2004 C-5 Corvette.

Secretary: Rob Phillips

Rob thanked Ed for taking the Minutes at the March Meeting.

April Fools Day Riddle:

If April Showers bring May flowers what do Mayflowers bring? Gary Musser was the first to answer, Pilgrims.

Ed Oravec had the most original answer - Allergies
One correction, Marty Baughn should read Mary Baughn.

Treasurer: Ed Oravec

Ed reported our Club balance for March 1, 2024 as: \$1,244.96

Social Events: Linda Snyder for Kathy Fernandes

We will have our after-meeting social outside next month, May 6th. The weather should be nice then. We will have a mini car show and tail-gate party. Please bring your sports car. We have arranged to park in the first two rows at Kilaga. Security will also keep watch over the cars during our meeting.

Liaison/Historian: Jeanne Cervantes

Jeanne has scheduled dates, times, and location for Club Photos. Wednesday, April 10 at 10 AM and Sunday, April 14 at 11AM (postponed due to weather) at Woodacre Park.

Please send your recent Tour/Social Event photos to Jeanne soon after each event so she will have time to review them along with others that she receives. Jeanne will select photos and send them to our webmaster. If you have just a few photos, say 6 or fewer, you can email them to Jeanne. Please do not send any photos by text message.

You can provide pictures to Jeanne on a flash drive. Call or email her to arrange when and how to get her your flash drive. Alternatively, you can provide your pictures using a download link, such as with Microsoft OneDrive.

Tour Events: Wood McCann

Trips scheduled for April 12 – Capay Valley, April 16 – Crystal Hermitage Gardens, May 1 - The Point Restaurant, May 9 – Poker Run. Check website often for updates.

Webmaster: Ron Goleno

Ron reported on the activity of our club's website.

We do not publish member's phone numbers or address on the website or provide links to other websites. May Riddle – I don't fly, swim, or walk yet I travel. I age with grace. What Am I? Answer via email to robalison93@gmail.com If you need to contact a member, please refer to the LHSCG roster.

The club's website is constantly being updated with pictures and information about our club activities. Please visit our website to see the latest news, pictures, and future Tours and Socials.

OLD BUSINESS

The Website Fees have all been paid and all is ok with Attachements we post to the site.

NEW BUSINESS:

Birthdays, Anniversaries and Time to Share

Linda thanked Rob for the articles in the Compass and Sun Senior News. Ron & Elly Goleno will celebrate their 55th Anniversary next month. Birthdays this month are Ron Goleno, Rob Pennington, Suzanne Schmidt and Michelle Breckon.

Videos:

Ron showed a few interesting videos at the end of the meeting.

Social After the Meeting